FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Laurel M. Lee
Secretary of State

DIVISION OF ELECTIONS

October 5, 2020

L.1za Erazo, Treasurer for
Hispanic Vote of Broward County
1515 N. University Drive #115A
Coral Springs, FL 33071

Re: PAC 74851

Dear Ms. Erazo:

The Division of Elections has determined that one or more campaign reports are incomplete
for the reasons noted in the attached error report.

Pursuant to Section 106.07(2), Florida Statutes, you have 7 days from receipt of this notice to
file an amended report to correct errors or provide missing information. If the information has
been reported accurately, provide a written explanation to the Division addressing the issue
noted in the error report. Please be advised that failure to supply this information within the
time allowed may constitute a violation of Chapter 106, Florida Statutes.

If you need assistance in filing an amendment, please contact the Division's help line at (850)
245-6280.

Sincerely,

ﬂ‘b%x_.g_ﬁ_d (- (L

Kristi Reid Willis, Chief
Bureau of Election Records

Attachment

cc: Michael Garcia, Chairperson

Room 316 R.A. Gray Building e 500 South Bronough Street e Tallahassee, Florida 32399-.0250 e (850)245-6280
FAX: (830) 245-6260 o WWW Address: http://www.dos.state.flLus o E-Mail: ElecRecords@dos.myflorida.com



054518 ¥311ITSMIN 3NITNO Ivd

pusauwly  Junoly asodind aumyipuadx3

_— oy am gm Em ER S SR B w W AN my oy omy ey am mm mm omm mm e wr s o mm omm i B gm mm mm mm mm oam mm oam mm mm mm mm o Em W o ome ol M B SR gm mm Em mm am mm o e o S o e e o mm mm mm mm mm A W BN A mm W oy s s mm mm mm o mm my e mm mE am mm mm am [ - -—

diz/a1e15;831D

SUDIINLN Y] 010

SJ0JSUR.J} punyg
$SAIPPV Y] U| PAIAOL] SEAA 93e)S ON,
SSAIPPY YL U] PAPIAOIY SBA AJID ON,
P3PIAOIH SEAA SSAIPPY ON.
WO a3l d 0c/12/60 _.
SSIIPpPY JWwenN 9jeg bag
$8.11 16X
SUONING.NU0]

LG8/ -JUNOJIDY

02/GCI6 - OC/6L/6

:poLiad buuanao) (1L2)

VEO 020¢ ‘uoday

|, abey

109 - DVd ediy

10008y Jo.L13
SUONJ6H Jo LSIAY - 31618 J0 JuaunJedag epLiol

AJUNOY) PIBMOIG JO BJOA JILUBASIH [93)W0))

0202/59/04



